

# **BRADFORD PEVERELL ANNUAL PARISH MEETING**

To be held in the Village Hall on Thursday May 3rd, 2018

**Starting at 7pm**

## **AGENDA**

### **Democratic Period –**

**1 Apologies-**

**2 Chairman’s report – Cllr S Denning**

**3 County and District Councillors Reports**

**4 Representative’s Reports -**

- Village Hall – Cllr T. Buck
- Muckleford – Cllr T. Buck
- Amenity Fields – Cllr P. Cooper
- DAPTC – Cllr P. Cooper

**5 Officer’s Reports –**

- Village Maintenance – Cllr N. Howard
- Transport – no longer relevant
- Footpaths And Rights of Way – Cllr D Verner-Jeffries
- Publicity – T. Putnam.
- Flood Warden - C.Snow

### **Open Period**

## ANNUAL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

- 1 **Apologies –**
- 2 **Appointment of Chairman –**
- 3 **Appointment of Vice Chairman –**
- 4 **Appointment of Councillors, Representatives and Officers – if any changes**

DAPTC	Cllr P Cooper
Amenity Fields	Cllr P Cooper
Village Maintenance	Cllr N Howard
Transport	.....
Publicity	Terry Putnam
Footpaths	Cllr D Verner-Jeffreys
Muckleford	Cllr T Buck
River/Flood Warden	Chris Snow
- 5 **Appointment of Internal Auditor – Mark Stevenson**
- 6 **Minutes of meeting held on March 1st, 2018**
- 7 **Matters arising –**
  - a) Access to pump and instructions on use.
  - b) Village Benches
  - c) Defibrillator - re-siting
  - d) Land outside Church boundary wall (in Church Lane)
- 8 **Correspondence –.**
- 9 **Planning –**

WD/D/18/000296	52 dwellings - Charminster
WD/D/18/000319	Garage conversion plus extension - Waterfield House
- 10 **Finance –**
  - a) Payments to be made

Insurance (due June 1st)	£381.30
C.P.R.E membership (to come - about £36)	
  - b) Annual Return & Accounts to be signed off.
- 11 **Future meetings arranged – July 5th, Sep 6th, and Nov 1st**
- 12 **Any Other Business –**